



**Lakefront
Utilities
Inc.**

207 Division Street, P.O. Box 577, Cobourg, ON K9A 4L3 • www.lakefrontutilities.com • Tel: 905-372-2193

October 17th, 2025

Ritchie Murray
Acting Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Mr. Murray,

**Re: EB-2025-0025 – Lakefront Utilities Inc.
2026 IRM Rate Application – Extension for Responses**

Lakefront Utilities Inc. (LUI) respectfully requests an extension to the deadline for responding to OEB Staff questions received on October 2, 2025. LUI proposes a revised filing date of **October 21, 2025**, to allow sufficient time for key staff to address two questions relating to the OEB 1588 & 1589 Audit adjustments and their incorporation into the 2026 IRM Generator Model.

Given the materiality and unique nature of the 1588 and 1589 audit-related inquiries in OEB Staff question 9 & 10, additional review time is required from an external resource that supported LUI in this area and at a limited capacity hence the delay.

Accordingly, LUI believes it would be most appropriate to submit a revised and fully validated IRM Generator model with accommodating responses for the OEB's consideration by the proposed date.

We appreciate your consideration of this request. Should you have any questions or need further information, please feel free to contact me. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'DW'.

Danielle Wakelin
Manager, Regulatory Affairs & Customer Relations
Lakefront Utilities Inc.